
A subsidiary of Fuji Heavy Industries Ltd. 

 

 

 
 
 
TO:  Subaru Retailers, District Sales Managers  

and District Parts & Service Managers 
 
FROM:  Subaru Fixed Operations 
 
SUBJECT: 2015 Impreza/Crosstrek Hood Protector Applicability  

  
DATE:  December 12, 2014 
 
 
                   

                                               
                       
 
Subaru of America, Inc. would like to announce an applicability change on the 2015 Impreza & 
Crosstrek models with EyeSight. The hood protector should not be installed due to the 
EyeSight System. 
 
Part Number Part Description                      Accessory Code 

   E231SFJ000         Hood Protector          02D 
 
Affected Models: 
 

2015 Impreza with EyeSight -  model option codes: FJG: 23, FLI: 16, & FLJ:23 
2015 Crosstrek with EyeSight -  model option codes: FRC: 14 & FRD: 23 

 
These model option codes should not have a hood protector installed. 
The application guides have been updated accordingly and can be viewed on Subarunet. 
 
Sincerely,    
 
 
Subaru Fixed Operations 
 


